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NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of Altius Data Solutions Private
Limited will be held on Tuesday, September 7, 2021 at 5.00 pm through video conference, in

Muinbai to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and édopt the audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended
March 31, 2021 and the Balance Sheet as at that date together with the Reports of the Board
of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. Tore appoint M/S. P. R. Charkha & Co. Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors to hold
office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting up to the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022 and to authorize the Board to fix their
remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
~ Item No. 3: Appointment of Mr. Rajesh Ajmera as Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or w1thout modification(s) the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Rajesh Ajmera (DIN: 08995506) who was appointed by the Board
of Directors as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from February 18, 2021 and
who holds office up to the date of this AGM in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Form DIR-2 consenting to act as director, Form MBP-]
disclosing his interest as required and Form DIR-8 declaration for non-disqualification as
provided by Mr. Rajesh Ajmera be and are hereby noted and any of the directors of the
Company be and are hereby authorized to do such acts, deeds, matters and things as necessary
to complete the appointment of the Director including filing of relevant forms electronically
with the Registrar of Companies.”

Notes:

1} A MEMBER. ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT A MEETING IS ALSO
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2} The instrument appointing the proxy should be deposited at the Registered office of the
Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

3) Corporate Members are requested to send a duly Certified Copy of the Board Resolution,
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 authorizing their representative to
attend and vote af the Annual General Meeting (AGM). ‘




4) The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for the Financial year 2020-21 is
being sent by electronic mode to the Members at the e-mail address registered with the
Company.

By Order of the Board
For Altius Data Solutions Private Limited

T

Raghavan Iyer
Director
DIN: 08495636

Place: Bangalore
Date: July 22, 2021

Registered Office:

Building 2 (Non-SEZ Block) 3™ floor,
New Survey No .209 & 210,

Pune — Saswad Road, Phursungi,
Pune — 412308, Maharashtra, India
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
{Pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Item No. 3: Appointment of Mr. Rajesh Ajniera as Director of the Company

Mr. Rajesh Ajmera was appointed as an Additional Director vide circular resolution passed by
the Board of Directors, effective February 18, 2021. According to the provisions of Section
161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Ajmera can hold office as an Additional Director up
to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. He has consented to be
appointed as a Director and is also not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms
of Section 164 of the Act. Accordingly, necessary resolution is placed for Member’s approval.

No director, or their relatives, except Mr. Ajmera, to whom the resolution relates, is interested
or concerned, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

Accordingly, members are requested to accord their approval to the above resolution.

By Order of the Board
For Altius Data Solutions Private Limited

T

Raghavan Iyer
Director
DIN: 08495636

Place: Bangalore
Date: July 22, 2021

Registered Office:

Building 2 (Non-SEZ Block) 3" fioor,
New Survey No .209 & 210,

Pune — Saswad Road, Phursungi,
Pune — 412308, Maharashtra, India




[On the letterhead of each shareholder]

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Consent by Shareholder for shorter notice

[Pursuant to proviso to Section 101(1)]
To
The Board of Directors

Altius Data Solutions Private Limited
Building 2 (Non-SEZ Block) 3" floor,
New Survey No .209 & 210,

Pune — Saswad Road, Phursungi,

Pune — 412308, Maharashtra, India

We, [#], having registered office at [e] holding [e] equity shares of Rs. 10/- each in Altius
Data Solutions Private Limited in our own name, hereby give consent, pursuant to section
101(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, to hold the Annual General Meeting on ........ ,202] or at
any adjournment thereof at shorter notice.

For [name of the shareholder)

Signature:
Name:

Dated the {e] day of [e], 2021
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To,
The Members,
ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Pune :

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the business and operations of
the company and the accounts for the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2021.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS / PERFORMANCE OF THE
COMPANY:

The financial results for the year ended March 31, 2021 and the corresponding figures for the
last year are as under:

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 _

- (Amt. in Rs.) Amt. in Rs.)
Revehue From Opcratiohs 111,279,423 150,817,915
Other income 1,524,261 (1,856,129)
Total Income 112,803,684 148,961,786
I;:;ﬁt / (Loss) Before interest, Depreciation & (2,837,508) 26,586,371
ILess: Finance Cost 145,866 188,774
Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expense 962,702 2,971,361
iProfit / (Loss) before Tax (3.946,077) 23,426,236
Current Tax 3,210,000 6,028,960
iPrevious Year Tax - 39,922
_Deferred Tax 886,480 73,505
Profit / (Loss) after Tax (8,042,557) 17,283,849
Exceptional [tems - -
Less - Proposed Dividend & Tax thereon - -
iBalance carried to Balance Sheet (8,042,557) 17,283,849
Eamings Per Share (Rs.) (804.26) 1728.38

2. RESERVE & SURPLUS:

The Company has incurred loss of Rs. 8,042,557 /- after tax for the financial year ended March
31,2021 as against profit of Rs. 17,283,849 /- during the previous Financial Year. The Company
has not transferred any amount to General reserves.




3. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR /
STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

The Company is engaged in the ficld of Information technology & Software related services.
The Company has generated turnover of Rs. 111,279,423 /- during the year under review as
compared to total turnover of Rs. 150,817,915 /- for the last year. The loss after tax during the
year is Rs. 8,042,557 /- as compared to profit of Rs. 17,283,849/-in the previous year

4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Pursuant to a Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) dated July 30, 2020 entered into with Accenture
Solutions Private Limited, all the assets and employees were transferred to Accenture Solutions
Private Limited and consequently there are no business operations in the company.

5. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has filed a joint application in July, 2021 before the National Company Law
Tribunal (NCLT), Mumbai, along with the Scheme of Merger by Absorption for merging the
Company along with few other Group Companies with Accenture Solutions Private Limited, the
Parent Company. ' '

The matter is pending before NCLT, Mumbai for further directions.

6. DIVIDEND:

The Directors do not recommend any dividend for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021,
7. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors met 5 (Five) times during the year under review on May 27, 20250, July 30,
2020, September 18, 2020, November 20, 2020 and February 18, 2021.

8. DIRECTORS:

Mr. Rajesh Ajmera, who was appointed as Additional Director w.e.f. February 18, 2021, holds
office up to the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself
for re-appointment. Mr. Raghavan lyer and Mr. Sriram Sankaranarayanan continue as Directors of
the Company.

During the period under consideration, Mr. Rizwan Anwar Shaikh resigned from the office as
Director with effect from November 13, 2020 in accordance with the provisions of section 168 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the valuable guidance and support extended
by Mr. Rizwan Anwar Shaikh during his tenure as Director of the Company.

9. COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT,
PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company.




10. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:
The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the company.
11. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Based on the assessment of the management, there are no risks that may threaten the existence of
the Company

12. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company is having adequate financial control systems which is commensurate to the size
of the Company.

13. SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Companies as defined
under the Companies Act, 2013. ‘

14. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the vear no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concem status and Company’s operations in future.

15. CHANGES IN SHARES CAPITAL:

_ There is no char;ge in the Authorised Share Capital of the Company.

During the year under review, the Company had not issued any equity shares.
16. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/S. P. R. Charkha & Co. Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 130628W & Membership No. 121969),
Statutory Auditors, Pune, hold office until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held in the year 2021.

It is proposed to reappoint M/S. P. R. Charkha & Co. Chartered Accountants, for another one year
up to the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022. Accordingly,
requisite resolution forms part of the notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

17. STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT:
The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualifications or adverse remarks. Notes to Accounts

and Auditor’s remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further
comments.

18. SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

The provisions of the Secretarial Audit are not applicable to the Company. Thus, the Company
has not appointed any Secretarial Auditor.




19. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT-
9 as a part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE - A,

20. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT UNDER SECTION
186:

The Company does not have any loans, guarantees or investments under section 186.

21. DEPOSIT:

The Colmpany has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.
22. LOAN TAKEN FROM RELATED PARTIES:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any loan from related party during the year
under review.

23. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES :

The Company has entered into transactions with the related parties during the year under review
under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the details of which are provided in Form
AOC-2 (ANNEXURE-B). :

24. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the
Company.

25. PARTICULARS OF TOP EMPLOYEES:

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company is not having any employees who draw yearly
remuneration of Rs. 1.20 crores or Rs. 8.50 lakhs per month. Thus, the provisions of such Rule
are not applicable to the Company.

26. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in accordance with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year under review, the Internal Complaints Committee has not
received any complaint regarding sexual harassment.

27. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO :




The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange eaming and
outgo are as follows:

(@)

(b)

()

Conservation of energy:

i) the steps taken or impact on
conservation of energy.

Company’s operation does  not
consume significant amount of energy.

utilizing alternate sources of energy.

(i) the steps taken by the company forNot applicable, in view of comments in

clause (1)

conservation equipments

(iii} the capital investment on energyNot applicable, in view of comments in

clause ().

Technology absorption:

absorption

i) the effort made towards technology{Not applicable

improvement cost reduction product
development or import substitution .

(ii) the benefits derived like productNot applicable

(iiiy in case of imported technology
(imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year)

(a) the details of technology
imported '

Not applicable

(b) the year of import;

Not applicable

absorbed

(c) whether the technology been fullyNot applicable

absorption has not taken place, and the

ireasons thereof

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas whereNot applicable

(iv) the  expenditure incurred
on Research and Development

Not applicable

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

2019-20

FY  2020-21 |FY.
‘ (Rs.) {Rs.)
iA] Foreign Exchange Eamnings
1) Export Turmover 111,279,423 150,817,915

) Royalty, know-how, technical and
rofessional fees

3) Interest and dividend

M) Other income, indicate nature thereof

B] OQutgo of Foreign Exchange

1) Value of Imports (CIF)

i) Raw Material (Rs.)

ii} Spare Parts & Consumables

iii) Capital Goods




2) Royalty ' - -
3) Professional and consultancy fees - -
4) Interest - -
5) Travelling - 1,187,091

28. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND :

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years.
Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF).

29. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to
Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures:

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguardihg the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e. the directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co- operation
extended by the Bank, its employees, its investors and all other associates.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS
PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR
Raghavan Iyer
(DIN: 08495636)

DIRECTOR
Sriram Sankaranarayanan
(DIN: 07372367)

Date: July 22, 2021 Date: July 22, 2021
Place: Bangalore Place: Bangalore



Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2021

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i.CIN: U72900PN2013PTC148778

ii. Registration Date: September 10, 2013.

iii.Name of the Company: Altius Data Solutions Private Limited

iv. Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limited by Shares / Indian Non-
Government Company

v. Address of the Registered Office and contact details: Building 2 (Non-SEZ Block) 3™ floor,
New Survey No. 209 & 210, Pune — Saswad Road, Phursungi, Pune — 412308, Maharashtra,
India '

vi. Whether listed company: No

vii. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and -Transfer Agent, if any: Not
Applicable. -

viii. Name, Address and Contact details of Concerned Person: NA

{l. PRINCIPAIL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall
be stated:-

Sr. Name and description of main NIC* code of | % o total
No. products / services | product/service | turnover of the
Company
1. | Information Technology & 84819090 100%
Software related services
*4s per NIC 2008.

.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr | Name and | CIN/GLN Holding /| % .of | Applicable
. Address of Subsidiary | shares section
N | Company / held
o Associate
1. | Accenture U72400MH1990P | Holding 99.99% | 2(46)
Solutions TC057492
Private Limited




IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break-up as percentage
of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise sharcholding:

Category of | No. of shares held at the beginning | No. of shares held at | % change
Shareholder of the year the end of the year during year

Demat | Physical | Total % of |Demat] Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A.
Promoters

1. Indian - - - - - - - i R

a) Individual
/HUF

b) Central T - - - - - - - -
Govt.

¢) State Govt. | - - - R

d) Body Corp. |- - - - 1 9,999 9,999 |99.99 -

e) FI/Banks | - - - - - - - -

f) Other s - N - i

Sub total (A) - ; - T 999 999 |9999 |-
(8))] : '

2. Foreign

a) NRI - - - - - - . _ - -
individual

b) Other | - - - - - - - -
individual -

¢) Body Corp. - 10,000 | 10,000 | 100 i _ - - -

d) Bank /FI |- - _r - - - - - _

¢} Any other - - - - - -

Sub total (A) |- 10,000 | 10,000 | 100 X 9,999 | 9,999 | 99.99 i
@)

Total = 10,000 10,000 | 100.00% - 9,999 9,999 | 99.99 -
Shareholding
of Promoter
A)=@A)D+
(A)(2)

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions




a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢} Central
Govt.

d) State Govt.

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h)  Foreign
Venture

Capital Funds

i) Others

Sub total

B)(1)
2 Non-
institutions

a) Body Corp.

i) Indian

0.01

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs ]
lakh

iii) Others

Sub total
(B)(2)

0.01

Total Public
Shareholding
(By=(BX1) +
(B)(2)

0.01




C. Shares - - - - - - - - -
held by
Custodians
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total [ 10,000 [10,000 | 100.60%;- 10,000 110,000 | 100.00% | 0.00%
(A+B+C)
i) Shareholding of Promoters:
Sr.} Name Shareholding at the| Shareholding attheend | %
No. of beginning of the year of the year change
Sharehol in
der sharehol
' No. % of | % of | No. % of | % of| ding
of total | shares | of total | shares | during
Shar | shar | pledge | Shar | shar | pledge | the year
es 1es of [ d /| es es of | d /
the encum the encum
Com | be red Com | ber ed
pa to pa to total
ny total ny shares
shar
es
1 | Cloud 7,499 | 7499 | - - - - -
Point
Limited
2 | Altius 2,501 2501 | - - - - -
Consulting
Ltd
3 | Accenture | - - - 9,999 9599 | - -
Solutions
Private
Limited
Total 10,00 | 100.00| - 9,999 99.99 | - -
0 %

iii) Change in Promoter’s Shareholding: (please specify if there is no change)

Sr. -

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholdinﬁ
0o, beginning of the year during the year
No. of | % of total| No. of | % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of
Company the
Company
At the beginning of the year-|
L Cloudpnignt Lifnited 7 7499 74.99% ) ]
2. | Date wise Decrease in | 7499 74.99% - -




Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease. (transferred to
Accenture Solutions Pvt
Ltd on June 5, 2020)

At the end of the year

Sr.
No.

Sharcholding  at the

beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
_during the year

No. of | % of total
shares shares of
the
Company

% of total
shares of
the
Company

No. of shares

At the beginning of the
year — Altius Consulting
Ltd '

2,501 25.01

.| India Pvt Ltd on June 5,

Date wise decrease in
Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase (Transferred
2500 shares to Accenture
Solutions Pvt Ltd and 1
share to Intrigo Systems|

2020):

2501 25.01

At the end of the year

Sr.

No.

Shareholding at  the

beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of | % of total
shares shares of
the
Company

% of total
shares of
the
Company

No. of shares

At the beginning of the
year Accenture
Solutions Pvt Ltd

Date wise increase in Share
holding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase (Transferred by
Cloudpoint Ltd and
Altius Consulting Lid to
Accenture Solutions|
Private Limited on June
5, 2020): '

9,999 99.99

At the end of the year

9999 99.99




V.

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters
and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
Sr. Shareholding at Cumulative
No. the beginning of the Shareholding
year during the year
For each of top ten| No. of | % of | No. of | % of
shareholders shares total shares total
shares shares
of of
the the
Comp Comp
any any
1. | Atthe beginning of the year - - - -
Intrigo Systems India Pvt Ltd
2. | Date wise Increase in Share| - - 1 0.01
holding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (transferred
by Altius Consulting Ltd on|
June 5, 2020):
3. | Atthe end of the year (oron | - - 1 0.01
the date of separation, if
separated during the year)
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel : Not Applicable
Sr.| For each of Directors and. Shareholding at thel Cumulative
No.| KMP beginning of the year | Shareholding
during the year
No. of | % of | No. of| % of
shares total shares total
shares shares
of of
The the
Compa Compa
_ ny ny
1.. | Atthe beginning of the year] - - - -
2. | Date wise Decrease in - - - -
Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying
the reasons for
decrease
3. | Atthe end of the vear - - - -

INDEBTEDNESS :




CadM |

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment:
Secured Unsecur ]s)eposit Total
loans ed Indebtedne
excludi Loans s
n
deposits

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the
financial

year

i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but nof
due
Total (i+iit+iii) =

Change in Indebtedness

during the financial year
- Addition - - - »
» Reduction - - - -
Net Change - - - -

Indebtedness at the end of;
the financial year

1) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not]
due
Total (i+ii+iii) - - L -k

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director and/or Manager :

Sr. | Particulars of Amoun
No | Remuneration . t

1. | Gross Salary s - -

(a) Salary as per | - -
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961




(c) Profits in lieu of salary - -
under  section 17(3)
Income-tax Act,

1961
2. | Stock Option - L i
3. | Sweat equity - ; L

4. | Commission
- as % of profit - - -
- other (specify) - - -
5. | Others, please specify- Bonus

- Interest
Total (A) , - - L
Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA

B. Remuneration to Directors :

Sr.| Particulars 0 Name of Director Total
No.| remuneration 7 Amt,

1. | Independent Directors

gl) Fee for attending
oard / Committee
meetings :
(b) Commission - - - - Tk

(c) Others, please specily.
[OTAL(T) - - - - -

2. | Other Non-executivel
Directors _
gl) Fee for attending B i 3 N i
oard / Committee

meetings

.(b) Commuission . - - - - -

{c) Others, please specify. ,
TOTAL (Z) - - = = .
Total (B) = (1+2) = = n » -

Tofal ] Manageral
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling As per the] N
Act A

1
1
1
[l
1

N N
A A

>
>

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD / WTD / Manager :

Sr. Particulars Name of Key Managerial Total
No. of Personnel Anit,
remunerati
on
CEO SF Secretary

I. | Gross Salary

(@) Salary as_per | - F :
provisions contained 1n
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961




(o) _  Value of
Ferqulsites ws 17(2)
ncome-tax Act, 1561

1

(c) Profits in lieu of
sala under section
%3%31 Income- Tax Act,

E

2. stock Option - - -
3. sweat equity - - -
4. Commission
- as % oI profit - - -
- other (specify) - - -
3. Others, please specify [ - -

Total




Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENTS / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

Typ Sec. of Brief Details of | Authorit
€ the Description | Pemalty /| y [RD /
Compan Punishment | NCLT/
ies Act / COURT
Compoundi |
ng

fees imposed

Appeal
made,
if any
(give
Details
)

Penalty - - - -

Punishment - - - -

Compounding - - - .

OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT :

Penalty - - - .

Punishment - - - -

Compounding - - - -

For and-on behalf of the Board of Directors
ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

d...

DIRECTOR
Sriram Sankaranarayanan
(DIN: 07372367)

DIRECTOR
Raghavan lyer
(DIN: 08495636)

Date: July 22, 2021 Date: July 22, 2021
Place: Bangalore Place: Bangalore




Annexure - B

Form No. AOC-2 for the FY ended March 31, 2021
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Altius Data Solutions Private Limited has not entered into any contract or arrangement or
transaction with its related parties which is not at arm’s length during financial year 2020-21.

2, Details of material contracts or arrangement or trapnsactions at arm’s length basis:

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

Name of Related Party Nature of Relationship
Rizwan Anwar Shaikh . Director
Accenture  Solutions  PrivatelHolding Company (From 5 June 2020
Limited to 31 March 2021)
" |Altius Consulting Lid ~ (Common Stock (From 1 April 2020 to
4 June 2020) .

b. Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions:

Name of Related Party [Nature of Transactions

Altius Consulting Ltd Service Income / Export of services.
lAccenture Solutions Private Slump Sale, Payable

Limited

¢. Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transactions: No agreement was entered into with
related parties by the Company. All the related party transactions were entered into by the
Company in ordinary course of business and were on arm’s length basis. The Company
presents all related party transactions before the Board specifying the nature, value, and
terms and conditions of the transaction.

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

Value of the transactions entered into with the related parties are as under:

Name of Related Party Nature of Total Amount [Amount
Transaction of paid as
Transactions jadvances
entered (Rs.)
during the
ear (Rs.)
Altius Consulting Ltd Service Income * Refer below* Refer
note below
note
|Accenture Solutions [Slump Sale, Payable  * Refer below* Refer
Private Limited note below
note




* Note: - *The details of related party transactions are mentioned in the Note 21 and Note 24 of
the accompanying notes to the financial statement.

All such transactions are at arm’s length price.

e. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Not applicable, since the contract was entered into
in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.

f.  Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR
Raghavan [yer
(DIN: 08495636)

DIRECTOR
Sriram Sankaranarayanan
(DIN: 07372367)

Date: July 22,2021 ‘ Date: J uly 22,2021
Place: Bangalore ' Place: Bangalore
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members of

Altius Data Solutions Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the Financial Statements of Altius Data Solutions Private Limited (“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows, the Statement of changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the Ind AS
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2021, theprofit and total comprehensive income, changes

'in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.




Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and- application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of thelnd AS
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a poing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for

overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether thelnd AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of theselnd AS Financial Statements. -




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, 2013, we give in the

‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as reé;uired by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement

of changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,

2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

'Annexure B'.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:
I. The Company does not have ziny pending litigations as on date.

11.The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses.




11 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the company.,

For P.R.Charkha& Co,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 130628W

X/ ER No. \O
+{ 130628W |

- Pooja Rahul Charkha

Date: Q}[ o7l Proprietor
Place: Pune Membership No. 121969
UDIN

0 (121849 ARAARY 7244
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Vi)

vii)

viii)

P.R. Charkha & Co.

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in our report of even date)

a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Fixed Assets register showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets is compiled by the
Company.

b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals.
In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
operations of the Company and on the basis of explanations received no material
discrepancies were noticed during the verification.

¢) As per information and explanations glven to us, there are no 1mmovab]e properties held
by the company.

a) The Company is engaged in prov1dmg professional services hence this clause is not
applicable.

According to the information.and explanations provided to us, the Company has not granted
any loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, accordingly provisions relating to
same contained in Clause (iit) (a) to (b) of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not made
any loan, investments, guarantees, and security, within the meaning of Section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013, accordingly provisions relating to same contained in Clause (iv) of
the order are not applicable.

As informed, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the year from public within
the meaning of the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there
under. Accordingly, the provisions re]atmg to same contained in Clause (v) of the Order are
not: apphcable

According to information and explanations given to us the maintenance of cost records has
not been prescribed by the Céntral Government under section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 and accordingly the pr0v151ons of clause (vi) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing with appropriate regulatory authorities undisputed statutory dues except
for late deduction of tax in certain cases which have been complied before this date.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Sales
Tax/Income Tax/Custom Duty/Wealth Tax/Service Tax/Excise Duty/Cess that have not been
deposited on account of any dispute. ‘

According to information and explanation provided to us, the Company has not taken any
loan from financial institution, banks or debenture holders during the year, accordingty the
provisions of clause (viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.




P. R. Charkha & Co.

xi)

xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

Xv)

xvi)

Date: ‘)ﬂ o7 2

Piace: Pune

The Company had neither raised money by way of Initial Public Offer or further Public Offer
nor had availed Term Loans from Banks and as such, hence the provisions of clause 4(ix) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of books of account and as far as records/details made
available and verified by us and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the Company, noticed
and reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

During the course of our examination and as far as records/details made available and verified
by us and according to the information .and explanations given to us, the managerial
remuneration is paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4
(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our verification of the
records of the Company and. on the basis of review and approvals by the Board, the
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required
by applicable accounting standard.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment to the
shareholders.

-According to information and exp]anation provided to us, the company has not entered into

any non- cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him, accordingly the
provisions of clause (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

According to information and explanation provided to us, the company is not required to be
registered under Section 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of India ‘Act, 1934, and accordingly the
provisions of clause (xvi) are not applicable to the company.

For P.R.Charkha & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 130628W

o=,

Pooja Rahul Charkha
Proprietor

Membership No. 121969
UDIN

2 N2A363 ABARRY T2 L4y
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Altius Data Solutions
Private Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business,. including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable. assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
ovet financial reporting was establlshed and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




P. R. Charkha & Co.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements. : ‘ '

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For P.R.Charkha& Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 130628W

Gt

Pooja Rahul Charkha

Date: %}07} '2/, Proprietor
Place: Pune - Membership No. 121969
UDIN

2WLAIB L3 ANRRRAY 7244



ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

(All amounts in Rupees)

Note

Particulars No As at March 31, 2021 | As at March 31, 2020 1 April 2018
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 0.00 4,802,490.00 3,860,163.00
Deferred tax assets (net) Sa - 886,479.71 959,935.00
Income tax assets (net} 1) 1,388,371.00 168,550.00 (1,280,000.00))
Total non-current assets 1,388,371.00 5,857,519.71 3,540,148.00
Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables 6 - 19,487,004.85 14,198,374.00
Cash and cash equivalents 7 47,698,195.57 6,461,880.72 5,605,842.00
Other current assets 8 14,129,325.04 18,651,979.70 5,727,206.00
Total current assets 61,827,520.61 44,600,875.27 25,531,5922.00
Total Assets 63,215,891-61 50,458,39498 29,072,07000
Equity and Liabilities
Equity 9
Equity share capital 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
QOther equity 34,484,534,85 42,527,081.70 25,243,243.00
Totat equity 34,584,534.85 42,627,0%1.70 25,343,243.00
Liakilities
Non-current liabilities . ‘
Provisions 10 - 3,745,437.00 2,515,967.00
Other current liabilities 11 - - 258,898.00
Totai non-current fiabilities - 3,745,437.00 2,774,865.00
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 845,170.47 2,108,041.18 268,315.00
Other financial liabilities - Related Party 27,738,186.29 . -
Other current liabilities 12 48,000.00 1,977,825.10 685,647.00
Total current fiabifities 28,631,356.76 4,085,866.28 953,962.00
Total liabilities 28,631,356.76 7,831,303.28 3,728,827.00
Total equity and liabilities 63,215,891.61 50,453,394.98 29,072,070.00
Significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes from 1 to 26 form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached.
For P, R. Charkha & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Altius Data Solutions Private Limited
Firm’s Registration No: 130628W kr,»
E % Sriram
Pooja Rahul Charkha Raghavan lyer Sankaranarayanan
Proprietor Director Director

Membership No: 121969

Pune
July 23, 2021

DIN: 08435636

Bangalore
July 22, 2021

DIN: 07372367

Bangalore
July 22, 2021



ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of profit and loss
for the year ended 31 March 2021

{All amounts in Rupees)

particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
Nao, March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Income
Revenue from operations 13 111,279,423.22 150,817,915.34
Other income {net} 14 1,524,260.82 {1,856,128.83)
Total income 112,803,684.04 148,961,786.51
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 15 48,437,941.44 93,805,912.16
Finance cost 16 145,866.43 188,774.16
Cepreciation and amertisation expense 4 962,701.97 2,971,361.00
Other expenses 17 67,203,251.34 28,569,503.49 |-
Total expenses 116,749,761.18 125,535,550.81
Profit before tax (3,946,077.14) 23,426,235.70
Tax expense 5¢ .
- Current tax 3,210,000.00 6,028,960.00
Previous year tax - 359,922.00
Deferred tax 886,479.71 73,505.00
Total tax expense 4,096,479.71 5,142,387.00
Profit for the year (8,042,556.45) 17,283,848.70
Other comprehensive income
ftems that will not be classified subsequently to Statement of profit and loss - -
Totaf other comprehensive income - -
Earnings per equity share .
Basic and diluted earning per share (Rs per share) ‘19 (804.26) 1,728.38
2

Significant accounting poficies

The accompanying notes from 1 to 26 form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached.

For P. R. Charkha & Co.
" Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 130628W

Pooja Rahul Charkha

Progrietor
Membership No: 121969

Pune
Cluly 2} 2021

Tt

Ragha'va n lyer
Director
DIN: 08495636

Bangalore
July 22, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
A[til;s Data Solutions Private Limited

riram
Sankaranarayanan
Director
DIN: 07372367

Bangalore
July 22,2021




ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 March 2021

{All zmounts in Rupees)

Particulars

For the year ended 31
March 2021

For the year ended 31
March 2020

Cash flows from operating activities
Loss for the year
Adjustments for:
Provisians for gratuity and leave encashment
Provisian far str_:-xight lining

+{3,946,077.14}

23,426,235.70

1,229,470.00

B 258,898.00

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 962,701.97 2,971,361.00

Loss on slump sale 9,665,115.58 -

Loss on sale of fixed assets 15,029,651.00 -

Finance costs 145,866.43 188,774.16
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 21,857,257.83 27,556,942.86
Working capital changes

(Increase) in trade receivables {7,464,994.92) {5,288,130.99)

Decrease in other current assets 11,041,583.66 {15,432,696.00)

[Decrease) in trade payables (783,034.68) 1,838,158.00

Increase in cther current financial liabitities 36,222,331.22 1,293,750.00
Cash generated from opeérating activities 60,873,143.11 9,968,023.87

Income tax paid {net) {4,429,821.00) {5,009,510.00)
Net cash used in operating activities {A) 56,443,322.12 4,958,513.88
Cash flow from investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment {15,726,284.85) {3,913,688.00)

Sale proceeds of property, pfant and equipment and furniture 665,134.00 -
Net cash (used)/generated in investing activities {B) {15,061,150.85} {3,913,688.00)
Cash flow from financing activities

Interest paid [145,866.43] (188,774.16)
MNet cash generated from financing activities {C) (145,866.43) {188,774.16)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 41,235,304.84 856,051.72
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6,461,890.72 5,605,842.00

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

47,698,195.56

6,451,893.72

Notes:

Particulars For the period ended 31 For the period ended 31
March 2021 March 2020

Compcenents of cash and cash equivalents:

Cash on hand - 3,886.71

Balances with banks - Current Account 47,698,195.57 6,458,004.01

47,698,195.57

6,461,890.72

Notes:

1. The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 - 'Statement of Cash Flows'.

2. Cash and cash equivalent represent Cash and bank balance (refer note 8}

As per our report of even date attached,

For P. R. Charkha & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 130628W

Coo)'Ja Rahu(%ma '

Pune
July 22, 2021

Bangalore
July 22, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Altius Data Solutions Private Lignited

i

Raghavan lyer
Director
DIN: 08495636

Sriram Sankaranarayanan

Director
DIN: 07372367

Bangalore
july 22, 2021




ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of changes in equity
Jor the yeer ended 31 Morch 2621
{All amounts in Rupees)

Equity share Retained Total equity attributable to
capital earnings equity sharehalders of the
Company

Balance as on 1 April 2019 100,000.00 25,243,243.00 25,343,243.00
Persuant to Implementation of IndAS B - -
Add. Shares Issued during the year - - -
Profit for the year - 17,283,848.70 17,283,848.70
Balance as at 31 March 2020 100,000.00 42,527,091.70 42,627,091.70
Balance as at 1 April 2020 100,000.00 42,527,091.70 42,627,091.70
Persuant to Implementation of IndAS - -
Loss for the year ' - " {8,042,556 85) {8,042,556.85)
Balance as at 31 March 2021 100,0C0.00 34,484,534.85 34,584,534.85
Summary of significant accounting pelicies F4

The accompanying notes from 1 to 26 form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per pur report of even date attached,

For P. R. Charkha & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 130628W

:unja Rahui Charkha

Proprietor
Membership No: 121969

Pune
JuIvZ} 2021

a:f{ F.R.No.

*| 130628W =

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Altius Data Selutions Private Limited

{Thls Space is Intentionally left blank)

Sriram Sankaranarayanan

Director

DIN: 07372367

Bangatore
July 22, 2021



ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 March 2021

{All amounts in Rupees)

1

Reporting Entity

Altius Data solutions Private limited {(“The Company”) was incorporated on 10th September 2013. The company is
engaged in the business of Computer, Software related services,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis for preparation of financial statements:

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {'Ind AS') under the
historical cost canvention on the accrual basis of accounting and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {‘the
Act’). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indiari Accounting Standard} Amendment Rules, 2016.

The Company has adopted all relevant Ind AS and the adoption was carried out in accordance with IND AS 101
{First time adoption of Indian Actounting Standards). The transition was carried out from Indian Accounting
Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 ('IGAAP'), which was the previous generally accepted accounting principles

(GAAP). Reconciliations and description of the effects of transition have been summarised in Note 3.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of business
and the time between the procurement of service, sale of service and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current and non

current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the
period in which the results are known/ materialized.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items:

[tems Measurement basis

Certain financial assets and liabilities : Fair value

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties .
Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment in the year ending 31 March 2021 is included in the following note:

- Note 20 measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions;

[This Space is Intentionally left blank)
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Going concern assumptions

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The management has, given the
significant uncertainities arising out of the outbreak of COVID 19, as explained in Note 2(F} of financial statements,
assessed the cash flow projections and available liguidity for a period of at least twelve months from the date of
these financial statements. Management believes that the Company will be able to continue as a 'going-concern’
in the foreseeable future and for a pericd at least twelve months from the date of these financial statements
based on the following: ' ’

i. Expected future operating cash flows based on business projections

il. Available liquid assets with the company

Based on the above factors, Management has concluded that the "going concern” assumption is appropriate.
Accordingly, the financial statements do not include any adjustments regarding the recoverability and
classification of the carrying amount of assets o

Financial Instrument:

Initial recognition
The Company recognizes financial assets and liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognised at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade
receivables which are initially measured at transaction price.
Subsequent measurement
Non-derivative financial instruments

(i} Financial assets carried at amortised cost _
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective
is to hold the asset to coliect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. .

{ii) Financial assets at fair vaiue through other comprehensive income ('FVOCI*}
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling financial assets
and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are subsequently
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

{iii} Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
A financial asset which is not classified in the above categories are subsequently fair valued through Statement of
profit or loss.

{iv) Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and
other payable maturing within one year-of Balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due

tn tha chart maturitv of thece inctriimante

The Entity has.an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values whergin the
overall responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values is
supervised by the Finance Head.

This includes reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information is used

to measure fair values, then the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these

valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations

should be classified.is assessed.
RKN,
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Financial instruments {Continued)

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows:

- Level 1: quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
- Level 2: inputs:other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or fiability, either
- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Entities uses observable market data as far as possible.
if the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value
hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value
hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.
The Entity recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reportmg period during
which the change has occurred. ‘
Further informatian about the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the following notes:

- Note 18 - Fair value measurements

Current / non-current classification

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current :-

Operatmg cycle s
Operating cycle is.the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash
equivalents. The operating cycle of the Entity is less than 12 months.

i. Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables and debt instruments (such as security deposits) issued are initially recognised when they are
originated. All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Entity becomes a

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair valug plus, for an item not at fair value through

profit and loss (FVTPL}, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

ii. Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at
- amortised cost;
- Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) - debt investment;
- Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income {FVOCI) - equity investment; or
- Fair Value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Entity
changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as
at FVTPL:

- the asset is held within a business mode! whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at

FVTPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Entity may irrevocably elect to
present subsequent changes in the investment's fair vatue in OCI {designated as FVOC! - equity investment). This
election is made on an investment- by- investment basis.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not
considered sales for this purpose, consistent with the Entity 's continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis

are measured at FVTPL.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOC! as described above are measured at
FVTPL. On initial recognition, the Entity may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the
requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise. '

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, at FVTPL
including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

Debt investments at
FvoCl

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under the
effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
recognised in profit or loss. Other net gains and fosses are recoghised in OCL On
derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCl are reclassified to profit or loss.

Equity investments at
FVOCI

{These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as

income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the
cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCl and are not
reclassified to profit or loss.

Financial assets at
amortised cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amartised cost using the effective interest
method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or
loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

(This Space is Intentionally left biank)
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D Financial instruments {Continued)
Financial liabilities
i. Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at
FVTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition.
Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense,
are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequenﬂy measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.
Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

il. Derecognition

Financial assets

The Entity derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Entity neither transfers
nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial
asset,

if the Entity enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either
all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not
derecognised.

Financial liabilities

The Entity derecognises a financial lizhility when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.

The Entity also derecognises a financial liability when. its terms are modified and the cash flows under the
modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is
recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the
new financial tiability with modified terms is recognised in profit or loss.

iil. Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and
only when, the Entity currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settie
them on anet basis or to realise the asset and settie the liability simultaneously.

E Property, plant and equiprrient

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including any attributable cost for bringing the
asset to its working condition less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation:
The Company provides depreciation under the straight line method (SLM), pro-rata to the period of use. The
useful lives of the assets is as prescribed under Schedule il to the Act.

i. Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
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Property, plant and equipment {Continued}

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing
the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item
and restoring the site on which it is located. 7

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment- have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment’is recognised in profit or {oss.
it. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will fiow to the Entity . :

iii. Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on costs of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual values

over their estimated useful lives using the written down value method, and is generally recognised in the
statement of prefit and loss.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment for. the current and comparative periods are
in line with those soecifted in Schedule i to the Combanies Act. 2013 and are as follows:

Asset ‘ , Useful life {years)
Computers 3
Network and Servers (disclosed within Computers) 3
Office equipment 5
Furniture and fixtures 10

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if

Depreciation on additions (disposals} is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from {upto} the date on which asset is
ready for use {disposed of).

Impairment
i. Impairment of financial instruments
The Entity recognises loss alowances for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortised cost.

The Entity measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.
Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument.

In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the maximum contractual
period over which the Entity is exposed to credit risk.
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Impairment {Continued)

ii. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Entity's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication

.of impairment, If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. Goodwill is tested

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-
generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are
largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs. ' ’

Goodwill arising from a business combination is allocated to CGUs or groups of CGUs that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination.

-The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value less

costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the CGU (or the asset). :

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. impairment loss recognised in
respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then ta
reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not subsequently reversed. In respect of other assets for which
impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the Entity reviews at each reporting date whether there is
any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent
that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Employee benefits
i. Short-term employee benefits

Short-term emplayee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid e.g., under short-term cash bonus,
if the Entity has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a résult of past service provided
by the employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably.

ii. Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an Entity pays fixed contributions
into a separate Entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Entity makes
specified monthly contributions towards Government administered provident fund scheme. Obligations for
contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the
periods during which the related services are rendered by employees.

Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future
payments is available. ‘
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G Employee benefits (ContinuAed)
ili. Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Entity 's net
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of
future benefit that err'\p'loyees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and
deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit
credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Entity , the recognised asset is {imited to
the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in
future contributions to the plan {"the asset ceiling'). In arder to calculate the present value of economic benefits,
consideration is-given te any minimum funding requirements.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan
assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised in OCI. The
Entity determines the net interest expense {income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by
applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to
the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any changes in'the net defined benefit liability
{asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other
expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to
past service {'past service cost’ or "past service gain') or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately
in profit or loss. The Entity recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined henefit plan when the
settlement occurs.

iv.Other long-term employee benefits

The Entity 's net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits other than post-employment benefits is the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods;
that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any related assets is deducted. The
obligation is measured on the basis of an annual independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method. Remeasurements gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

H - Provisions (other than for employee benefits)

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Entity has a present legal or constructive obligation that
can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obfigation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows (representing the best
estimate of the expenditure reguired to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not provided for.
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I Revenue from services
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue can he reliably measured. Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of services
have passed to the buyer. The Company recognizes the revenue for services as per the time allocation method.

J  Leases :
i. Determining whether an arrangerhent contains a lease

Atinception of an arrangement, it is determined whether the arrangement is or contains a lease.

At inception or on reassessment of the arrangement that contains a lease, the payments and other consideration
required by such an arrangement are separated into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis
of their relative fair values. If it is concluded for a finance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments
reliably, then an asset and a liability are recognised at an amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset.
The liability is reduced as payments are made and an imputed finance cost on the liability is recognised using the
incremental borrowing rate.

ii. Assets held under leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment that transfer to the Entity substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. The leased assets are measured initially at an amount equal to the
lower of their fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the assets are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to similar owned assets.

Assets held under leases that do not transfer to the Entity substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership (i.e.
operating leases) are not recognised in the Entity's Balance Sheet,
iii.Lease payments

Payments made under operating leases are generally recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease unless such payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
ctompensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. Lease incentives received are recognised as an
integral part of the total lease expense over the term of the iease.

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance charge and the
reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period during the [ease term so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

K Recognition of interest income or expense
Interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest method.

The 'effective interest rate' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument to:

- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or

- the amaortised cost of the financial liability.

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of
the asset {when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost of the liability. However, for financial
assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-
impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.
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L fncome tax
Provision for current Income Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income at the rate applicable to the
assessment year.

The Company applies a two-step approach for recognizing and measuring uncertain tax positions, The first step is
to evaluate the tax position for recognition by determining, based on the technical merits, that the position will
mare likely than not be sustained upon examination. The second step is if the company concludes that it is
probable that the taxation authority will accept-an uncertain tax treatment, the company shall determine the
taxable profit {tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits or tax rates consistently with the tax
treatment used or planned to be used in its income tax filings or if the company concludes that it is not probable
that the taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment, the company shall reflect the effect of
uncertainty in determining the related taxable profit (fax loss), tax bases, unused tax osses, unused tax credits or
tax rates. The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in the provision for
income taxes. ‘ '

The Company has adopted Appendix C of Ind AS 12, effective annual reporting period beginning April 1, 2019 and
applied the standard modified retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard,
recognised on the date of initial application {April 1, 2019). Accordingly, the Company has not restated
comparative information, instead, the cumulative effect of initially applying this standard has been recognised as
an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings as on.April 1, 2019.

Deferred tax arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
period is recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred
tax assets are riot-recognized unless there is virtual certainty with respect to the reversal of the same in future
years. :

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates
to a business combination or to an item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

i. Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax refiects the
best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related
to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws} enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting
date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.
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Income tax {Continued)
ii. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred
tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax.credits. Deferred tax is not recognised for:

- temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a
business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the
transaction; ‘

- temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements to the extent
that the-Entity is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that
they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and

- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwﬂl

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable profit
may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Entity recognises a deferred tax asset
only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that
sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets -
unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/ reduced to the extent that it
is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised. '

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Entity expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable Entity , or on
different tax entities, but they.intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets
and liabilities will be realised simultaneouslv.

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign Exchange Transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. At
the year end, all monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are restated at the year end
exchange rates. Exchange differences arising on actual payment / realization and vear end reinstatement referred

.Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transtated into the functional currency at

the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and an hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months cr less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value
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O Earning per share:

The basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to the
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting year. The
number of sharés used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted average number of shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share, and also the weighted average number of equity shares which
may be issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential shares, unless the results would be anti-dilutive.

P Provisions and contingencies:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events; it is more likely
than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. : 7 -

-A contingent Liability is disclosed where thereis a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not require an outfolw of resources.

{This Space is Intentionally left blank)




ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2021
{All amounts in Rupees)

31

3.2

First time adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the purposes of transition to Ind AS, the Company has
followed guidance prescribed in Ind AS 101 - First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, with 1 April 2015 as the transition date and
IGAAP as the previous GAAP.

The transition to tnd AS has resulted in changes in the presentation of the financial statements, disclosures in the notes thereto and
accounting pelicies and principles. The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the
year ended 31 March 2017 and the comparative infarmation. An explanation of how transition from [GAAP to Ind AS has affected the
Company's Balance Sheet and Statement of profit and loss, is set out in Note 3.4, Exemptions on first time adoption of Ind AS availed in
accordance with Ind AS 101 have been set out in Notes 3.2 and 3.3.

Exemptions availed on first time adoption of Ind AS 101

Ind AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exernptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under tnd AS. The
Company has accordingly applied the following exempticns.

Property, plant.and equipment
As -per‘lhd AS 101, an entity may elect to:

{i) measure an item of property, plant and equipment at the date of transtion at its fair value and use that fair value as its deemed cost at
that date ‘ :

{ii} use a previous GAAP revaluation of an item of praperty, plant and equipment at or before the date of transition as deemed cost at the
date of the revaluation, provided the revaluation was, at the date of the revaluation, broadly comparable to:

- fair value;

- or cost or depreciated cost under Ind AS adjusted to reflect, for example, changes in a general or specific price index.

{iit) use carrying values of property, plant and equipment as on the date of transition to Ind AS {which are measured in accordance with
previous GAAP and after making adjustments relating to decommisstoning liabilities prescribed under Ind AS 101) if there has been no
chanee in its functional curreéncy on the date of transition. ' ’

As permitted by Ind AS 10%, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying values under previous GAAP for all the items of
property, plant and equipment,

Mandatory exceptions

Estimates

As per Ind AS 101, an entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS and at the end of the comparative
period presented in the entity’s first Ind AS financial statements, as the case may be, should be consistent with estimates made for the
same date in accordance with the previous GAAP unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error. However, the
estimates should be adjusted to reflect any differences in accounting policies.

As per Ind AS 101, where apalication of Ind AS requires an entity to make certain estimates that were not required under previcus GAAP,
those estimates shouid be made to reflect conditions that existed at the date of transition (for preparing opening Ind AS balance sheet) or
at the end of the comparative period {for oresenting comparative information as per Ind AS).

The Company's estimates under Ind AS are consistent with the above requirement. Key estimates considered in preparation of the financial
staternents that were not required under the previous GAAP are listed below:

- Fair valuaticn of financial instruments carried at FVTPL,

— Impairment of financial assets based on the expected credit loss model.

-- Determination of the discounted value for financial instruments carried at amortised cost.

Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind A5 101 requires an entity to assess classification of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances existing as on the date of
transition. Further, the standard permits measurement of financial assets accounted at amortised cost based an facts and circumstances
existing at the date of transition if retrospective application is impracticable. Accordingly, the Company has determined the classification of
financial assets based on facts and circurnstances that exist on the date of transition. Measurement of the financial assets accounted at
amartised cost has been allowed retrospectively except where the same is impracticable.
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(Al amounts in Rupees)

3.4 Reconciliation of Statement of profit and loss from previausly reported previous GAAP to Ind AS

Particulars

Continuing aperations
Revenue from operations
_|Other income

Total income

Expenses
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs

Gther expenses
Total e)_:ﬁenses
Profit for the year before tax '

Current tax
Deferred tax

Income tax expense
Profit for the year after tax

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive incorme

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Year ended 31 March 2020

Adjustment an
transition to Ind AS

Ind AS

150,817,915.34
(1,856,128.83)

148,961,786.51

93,805,912.16
188,774.16
2,971,361.00
28,5659,503.4%

125,535,550.81
23,426,235.70

6,068,882.00
73,505.00

5,42,387.00

Previous GAAP
Note

:!.3 150,817,915.34
14 {1,856,128.83)

148,961,786.51

15 93,805,912.16

16 188,774.16

4 2,571,361.00

20 28,569,503.49

125,535,550.81

23,426,235.70

7c 6,068,882.00
7c 73,505.00

6,142,387.00

17,283,848.70

17,283,848.70

17,283,848.70

17,283,848.70

{This Space is Intentionally left blank}
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34 Reconciliations

The following reconciliations provide the effects of transition to ind AS from previous GAAP in accordance with Ind AS 101
1. Equity as at 1 April 2019 and 31 March 2020
2. Net profit for the year ended 31 March 2020

Recornciliation of equlty as previously reported under previsus GAAP to Ind AS

Particulars Note Opening Balance as at date of transition Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020
: 1 April 2019
Previous GAAP  Adjustment on Ind AS Previous GAAP  Adjustment on ind AS
transition to transition to
Ind AS Ind AS
Assets
Non-current assets :
Property, plant and equipment 4 3,8560,163.00 - 3,860,163.00 4,802,490.00 - 4,802,490.00
Deferred tax assets {net) Sa 959,985.00 - 959,985.00 886,479.71 886,479.71
{Income tax assets {net} 5h {1,280,000.00} - (1,280,000.00) 168,550.00 - 168,550.00
Tatal nan-current assets 3,550,148.00 - 3,540,148.00 5,857,518.71 - 5,857,512
Current assets ’
Financial assets . .
Trade receivables 5 14,198,874,00 - 14,198,874.00 19,487,004.85 - 19,487,604.85
Cash and cash equivalents 7 5,605,842.00 - 5,605,842.00 6,461,890.72 - €,461,890.72
ther current assets 8 5,727,206.00 - 5,727,206.00 18,651,979.70 - 18,651,979.70
Total current assets 25,531,922.00 - 25,531,922.00 44,600,875.27 - 44,600,875.27
Total assets 29,072,070.00 - 29,072,070.00 50,458,394.98 - 50,458,394.98
Equity and liabilities
Equity 9
Equity share capital 100,000.00 - 100,000.00 100,000.00 - 100,000.00
Other equity 25,243,243.00 - 25,243,243.00 42,527,091.70 - 42,527,091.70
Total equity ' 25,343,243.00 - 25,343,243.00 42,627,091.70 - 42,627,091.70
Non-current Habilities ' ‘
Provisions ’ 10 2,515,967.00 - 2,515,967.0¢ 3,745,437.00 - 3,745,437.00
Other non eurrent liabikities 1 258,898.00 - 258,298.00 - - -
Total non-current liabilities 2,774,865.00 - 2,774, 865.00 3,745,437.00 - 3,745,432.00
Current Habilitles
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 268,315.00 268,215.00 2,108,041.18 2,108,041.18
Cther financial liabilities - - - - - -
QOther current fiabilities 12 £85,647.00 - 685,647.00 1977,825.10 - 1,977,825.10
Total current liabilities 953,962.00 - 953,962.00 4,085,866.28 - 4,085,866.28
Total liabllitles 7 3,728,827.00 - 3,728,827.00 7.831,303.28 - 7,83£,303.28
Total equity and liabilities 29,072,070.00 - 239,072,070.00 50,458,394.98 - 50,458,354.58

{This Space is Intentionally 1eft blank)
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4  Property, plant and equipment

Recontiliation of carrying amount

Additions - ’
. Disposals/ discarded/ written off/ adjustments
Balance as at 31 March 2021

Accumulated depreciation and amortisation
Balance as at 1 April 2019
Charge for the year
_IDisposals/ discarded/ written off/ adjustments
Balance as at 31 March 2020
Charge for the year . .
Disposals/ discarded/ written off/ adjustments
Balance as at 31 March 2021

Net carrying vatue .
At 3 April 2019

At 31 March 2020
At 31 March 2021

Furniture and Cffice
Computer Total
fixtures equipment :

Gross carrying value {at deemed cost)

Balance as at 1 April 2019 101,006.00 1,074,997.00 9,038,045.00 10,214,048.00
Addttions 505,310.00 561,161.00 2,847,217.00 3,913,688.00
Disposals/ discarded/ written off/f adJustments - T - -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 606,316.00 1,636,158.00 11,885,262.00 14,127,736.00

{606,316.00) {1,636,158.00) (11,885,262.00} (14,127,736.00)

49,906.00 740,043.00  5563,936.00  6,353,885.00
46,848.00 274,766.00 - 2,649,747.00  2,971,361.00
96,754.00  1,014,809.00  B,213683.00  9,325,246.00
44,095.68 123,889.54 - 794,716.75 962,701.97

{140,849.68) (1,138,698.54) (9,008,399.75} (10,287,947.97)

0.00 - . 000 - 000 -  0.00
51,100.00 33495400  3,474,109.00  3,860,163.00
508,562.00 621,349.00  3,671,579.00  4,802,490.00

0.00 0.00 . 000

0.00

{This Space Is intentionally left blank)
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5

Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities

Net deferred tax asset / (Habilities)

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 31 March 2021 31 March2020 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Property, plant and equipment - 253,211.00 - - - 253,211.00
Provision for straight lining - - - - - -
Provisian for pratuity - 633,268.71 - - - 633,268.71
Deferred tax assets / (liabllities) - £86,479.71 - - - 886,479.71
Offsetting-of deferred tax assets and - - - - - -
-deferred tax liabitities
Net Deferred tax assets / {liabilities) - 886,479.71 - - - 886,475.71

Movement in temporary differences

Property, plant and eguipment
Provision far straight lining
Provision for gratuity

Balance as at  Recognised In the

Recoghisad in OCI

Balance as at

Recognised in the Recognised in OCI

Balance as at

1 Aprii 2019 Statement of during 2019-20 31 March 2020 Statement of during 2020-21 31 March 2021
profit and foss - profit and loss
durlne 2019-20. durine 2020-21
176,086.00 77,125.00 - 253,211.00 {253,211.00) - -
73,139.00 {73,139.00} - - - Lo -
710,759.71 (77,491.00) - . 633,268.71 (633,268.71) - -
959,985.00 {73,505.00} - 835,479.71 [885,479.71} - -

{This Space Is Intentionally left blank)
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b Income tax assets (net)

Non-current
Income-tax assets
Provision for tax

¢ Taxation expenses

Amounts recognised in the Statement of profit and lass
Current tax
Current peried (a) B

Short/{excess) provision of prior years (b)

Deferred tax (¢}

Attributable to = . )

Qrigination and reversal of temporary differences
Changes In MAT related to prior years

Tax expense of continuing operations (a)+b)+{c}

3 Marl:h 2021 31 March 2020 1 April 2019
10,629,821.00 ' 5,200,000.00 . 3,732,000.00
(9,241,450.00) {6,031,450.00) {5,012,000.00}
1,388,371.00 168,550.00 1,280,000.00

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

3,210,000.00 6,028,960.00
i 39,922.00
B86,479.71 73,505.00
4,096,479.71 6,142,387.00

The reconciliation between the statutory income-tax rate applicable to the Company and the effective income-tax of the Company as

tollows:

Profit from operations before income tax

Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate
Effect of: .
Difference in Company's domestic tax rate
Non Deductible Expenses -

Deductible expense

Other Income

Others [Please refer note below)

Effective tax rate

Applicable tax rate is 25.168% (2020: 25;168%)

.31 March 2021

31 March 2020

(3,946,077.14) 23,426,235.70

25.17% - 2517% 5,865,915
0.71% 28,110 0.45% 104,447
. 0.45% 104,732

) 37,293
-103.10% 4,068,370 . 0.16% 37,293
~ 4,056,480 - 26.38% 6,179,680

. -103.81% .

Note: In FY 21 there Is a loss af Rs. 39 Lakhs which includes foss from BTA accounted in books of Rs. 1,78,11,677, however as per
Income tax provislons this kass cannot be setoff against business income as It is a Capital Loss.

(This Space is (ntentionally left bla_nk}
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6 Trade receivables .

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 1 April 2019
Unsecured, considered good- Related Party - 19,487,004.85 © 14,198,874.00
Total - 19,487,004.85 14,198,874.00
7 Cash and cash equivzlents
Particutars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 1 Aprit 2019
Cash on hand - 3,886.71 13,587.00
Bank balance - in current account 47,698,195.57 6,458,004.01 5,592,255.00
Cash and cash equivalents in Balance sheet / Statement of cash flows 47,698,195.57 6,/461,890.72 5,605,842.00
8 Other current assets
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 1 April 2019
Security deposit * 95,898.60 9,894,258.60 2,937,126.00
Prepaid expenses oo - 1,216,230.00 -
Recoverable from statutory authorities 14,033,426.44 7.541,491.10 . - 2,790,080.00
Total 14,129,325.04 18,651,979.70 5;7?:7,205.00

(This Space is Intentionally left blank)
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a)

b}

¢}

Share capital

31 March 2021][ 31 March 2020] 1 April 2019
Authorised
10,000 (2020: 10,000) (2019: 10,000} equity shares of Rs 10 each. 100,000.00 ] 100,000.CC ] 100,000.00
Issved, subscribed and paid-up
10,000 {2020 : 10,000} (2019 : 10,000} equity shares of Rs.1G each, fully paid- 100,000.00 | 100,000.60 | 100,000.00
Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
. 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Shareholders Name 1 Number of Amount Number Amount | Number Amount
Shares of Shares of Shares
Cloudpoiht Limited 7,499 74,990.00 7,499 74,990.00 7499 - 74,990.00
David James Alexander Kilpatrick - - 1 10.00
Rizwan Shaikh - - 2,500 25,000.00
Altius Consulting Limited, UK 2,501 25,010.00 2,501 25,010.00
Balance as at the end of the year 10,000 100,000.00 10,000 100,000.00 10,000 100,000.00

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. On poll, each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. 1n the
event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares wilt be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Carnpany, after distribution of all preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Shares held by the holding company / fetlow subsidiaries

Shares held by the holding company is as belldwrz

Accenture Selutions Private Limited

10,000 (2020: NIL) equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid-up.

Cioudpoint Limited

31 March 2021

Amount

100,000.00

Nil {2020: 7,499) {2018: 7,499) equity shares of Rs, 10 each, fully paid-up.

Balance as at the end of the year

100,000.00

31 March 2020

Amount

74,930.00-
74,990.00

* 1 share is held by Intrigo Systems ind{a Private Limited as a neminee of Accenture Sclutions Private Limited,

(This Space is Intentionally left blank)
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9 Share capital {Continued}

d) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Shareholder; Name 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
' Number of Amount Number Amount Number Amount
Shares of Shares of Shares
Accenture Solutions Private Limited 7 10,000 100,000.00
Cloudpoint Limited 7.499 74,550.00 7495 74,990.00
Balance as at the end of the year 10,000 100,000.00 7,499 74,290.00 7,499 74,950.00
Other equity 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 1 April 2019

Retained earnings

‘Opening balance .

{Loss) / Profit for the year

Closing balance :
Description of the reserve

Retained earnings

42,527,091.70 25,243,243.00 14,157,867.00
{8,042,556.85)  17,283,848.70 11,085,376.00

34,484,534.85 42,527,091.70 25,243,243.00

Retained earnings are the profits f {loss) that the Company has earned till date, fess any transfers to general reserve, dividends or ather distributions paid to

investors.

{This Space is Intentionally left blank)
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10 Provisions

11

12

Particulars

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

1 April 2019

Non current

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity
Compensated absences

Current

2,185,892.00

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity - 3,745,437.00 330,075.00
Compensated absences

Total - 3,745,437.00 2,515,967.00

Other liabilities .

Particulars 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 1 April 2019
Non Current ‘
Provision for renat straight lining - - 258,898.00
Employee benefits payable - - -
- - 258,898.00
Current
Statutory dues payable 48,000.00 1,092,802.10 323,325.00
‘| Employee benefits payable - 885,023.00 362,322.00
Total ‘ 48,000.00 1,977,825.10 685,647.00
Trade payables
Particulars 31 March 2021 { 31 March 2020 1 April 2019
Trade Payables 845,170.47 2,108,041.18 268,315.00
Total ‘ 845,170.47 2,108,041.18 268,315.00
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13 Revenue from operations

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
Ntarch 31, 2020

Services Rendered
Export of services- IT enabled services

111,279,423.22

150,817,915.34

Total

111,279,423.22

150,817,915.34

14 Other income {net)

For the year e'nded

For the year ended

15 Emolovee benefits expense

Particulars
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Foreign exchange fluctuation gain (net) 1,286,859.00 {1,856,128.83)
[nterest income on Income Tax Refund 129,470.00 -
Miscellaneous income {net) 107,931.82 -
Total 1,524,260.82, - (1,856,128 83)

Particulars

For the year ended
‘March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

Salaries, wages, bonus and other allowances

37,136,795.00

88,403,580.71

Staff welfare expenses 35,340.44 794,146.45
Contribution to provident and other fund 1,054,298.00 2,740,553.00
Gratuity ) {119,553.00} 1,229,470.00
Campensated absences 10,331,057.00 -

Employee insurance - 638,162.00
Total 48,437,941.44 93,805,912.16

{This Space is intentionally left blank)
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16 Finance costs

For the yvear ended

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Bank Charges 30,938.43 30,718.21
Inadmissibate GST - 158,055.95
Interest expense on late filing 114,928.00 -
Total 145,866.43 188,774.16

17 Other expenses

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Insurance - 30,000.00
Communication expenses 1,210,642.81 1,702,031.27
Electricity 664,520.51 1,763,904.590 |
Rent 29,379,554.50 13,059,808.00
Repairs and maintenance - 1,165,798.04
Brokerage - 1,644,480.00
Recruitment - - 1,417,370.0C
Rates and taxes 2,538.00 2,500.00
Travel and conveyance 2,610.00 | 4,176,154.66
Professional and consultancy charges 2,749,720.00 | 2,389,888.81
Loss an sale of assets 15,029,651.00 -
Security charges 134,954.71 - 343,092.26
Loss an Slump Sale 17,811,677.17 -
Printing and stationary 4,382.00 32,670.00
Payments to auditor* 50,000.00 384,330.00
Sundry balances written-off 157,000.76 -
Others 5,999.88 457,475.55
Total 67,203,251.34 28,569,503.49

* Payments to auditors

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

As auditor - Statutory audit

50,000.00

384,330.00

Taotal |

50,000.00

384,330.00
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- 18 Finaneial Instruments

The carrying value and fair value of finandal instruments by categoriss as of 31 March 2021 were as follows:

Particulars Amortisad cost  Financial assets / Habllities at falr  Totalcarrying  Totalfairvalue  Falr vale measurement at the end of the reporting
value through proflt ar loss vatue year using
Designated upon  Mandatery Levetl Level2 Level 3
Inktial
Assets:
Trade receivables - - - - - - - -
Security Deposits 95,898.60 - - 95,898.60 95,898.60 - - -
Recoverable from statutory authorities 14,033,426.44 - - 14,023,426.44  14,033426.44 - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 47,698,195.57 - - 47,698,155.57  47,698,195.57 - - -
Total 61,827,520.61 - - 61,827,520.61  61,827,520.61 PR - -
Liahllitles: ' .
Trade payabfes B45,170.47 - - 845,170.47 845,170.47 - - -
Other financial fiability 27,738,186.29 - - 27,738,186.29 27,738,186.29 - - -
h_g!_a_i 28,583,356.76 - - - 28,583,356.76 28,583 356.76 - - -

The carrying valus and f2ir value of finandial instruments by catepories as of 31 March 2020 were as fallows

Partlculars Amortised cost  Financial assetsfiiabllities 2t falr  Totalcanrying  Totalfafrvalwe  Fair vale measurement at the end of the reporting
value through profit ar loss value pertod/fyear ustng
Pesignated upon  Mandatary 7 Levefl Level 2 Level3
Initial
Assets: .
Trade receivables 19,487,004.35 - . 12,487,004.85 19,487,004.85 - - -
Security Deposits 9,894, 258.60 - - 9,894,258.60 9,894,258.60 - . - -
Recoverable from statutory authorities 7,541,491.10 - - 7,541,451.10 7,541,491.10 - -7 -
Cash and cash equivalents 6,A461,290.72 - . 6,461,890.72 6,461,890.72 - - . -
Total 43,384,645.27 - - 43,334,645.27 43,384,645.27 - - -
Uabilitles:
Trade payables 2,108,041.18 - - 2,108,041.18 2,108,041.18 - - -

Other finandial liability - - - - - - - -
Total 2,108,041.18 - - 2,108,041.18 210804118 - - -

The carrying vall:re and fair value of finandal Instruments by categarles as of 1 Apri! 2019 were as follows

Particulars” Amcitised cost  Financlal :ss!is,f!iablllt]es atfalr Totalcarrying  Totalfalrvalue  Falr vale measurement at the end of the reporting
value through profit or loss value periodfyear using
Designated upon  Mandataory Level 1 Level2 Level 3
Inttlal ’
Assets: '
Trade receivables 14,198,874.00 - - 14,198,874.00 14,198,374.00 - - : -
Security Beposits 2,937,126.00 - . 2,937,126.00 2937,126.00° - - -
{Recoverable from statutory authorities 2,790,080.00 - - 2,790,080.00 2,790,080.00 - - -
Other recelvables - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 5,505,842.00 - . 5,605,842.00 5,605.842.00 - - -
Total 25,531,922.00 - - 25,531,922.00  25,531,922.00 - - -
Uabliities: )
Trade payables 268,315.00 - - 268,315.00 268,315.00 - -
Other financial liabllty - - - - - - -
Total 268,315.00 2 = 258,315.00 268,315.00 - -

Falr vatue hlerarehy
Leve! 1 - Quoted prices (unidiusteﬂl in active markets for identical assets and liatilities -
Leve! 2 - inputs other than guoted prices included with Le;-e! 1 that are cbservable for the asset or liability, either directlv [i.e. as prices) or indirecty (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3 - inputs far the assets and liabilities that are not based on ohservable marked data {unohservable inputs)
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18 Finandal Instruments {Continued)

Finandal risk management

Fandai rigk tacton .

Tﬁo Company's activities expose it 10 2 vartety of finendal dsks:; market risk, eredh sk and liguidity rick. The Company's foas & to foresee the unpredictability of finanda! markets and seek 1o mintmire
potentlal sdverse efects on its Anandal performance.

Market risk

The Company cperates Internationally end a major portion af the business s transacted in forelgn currendes 3nd hence the Company I3 expoted o forelgn exchange sk through 3 sales and services
and purchases from cversess suppliers In various forelgn currencies. The exchange rate bctwem the dmﬂ: and forelgn cumrentles has changed substantially in recest years and may ﬂumme
. substanttaily In the fuiure. Consequently the resuls of the Company's operasions are affected u Y appr 3/d clates against these forelgn oarendes,

The foflowing toble anolyses mrfortianmrrmrskﬁom financiot tnstruments as of 31 March 2021:

Particutars . . - USD  Othercurrencls Tatal
- ' . f(inRs) {In Rs) {infs)
Astats: . ’
Teade recelvables - - -
Cash end cish equivatentss - - -
Advance bilfing - ' - — - . . !
Trade pavabies -~ . . . -
Livet azyets labittios) : - - =
The fdbnmo rabk onolyzes the fereign currency sisk fram financlal inttruments o3 nfsl Mmrh}om-
Partieulars ) . : usp - Other currendes Tatal
' {nRs) . GnRs} {in Rs)
Assats: . ’ '
Trade recelvatdes - 09,378 09,378
Cash ard cish equivatents - - -
Other assets - - -
Advance from customer - - .
Trade pavables . : T . .
(et sysetsf (Mabiitles) = 209378 203378 | .
The follewing tabde onalvres the farv;lqn cwrrency risk from financlel instruments as of 1 Aprif 2019:
Partkutars usp Other currendes Tota! -
' ’ nk) OnR) fin Rs)
Assats: . ' .
Trade rmhrabres . . 132,135 132,13%
Cash and cash ecubvalenss . - - - | .
Other assets To. - - | . . '
Advanice fron customer : - - .
Trade pavables - - .
Lates wzsetat MabRities) - PLEVEH 132025 )
A by possible gthening | ng) of the INR/USD a3 at reporting dates would have rifected the of fimandal denorminated In » foreign currency and affected
equity and orofli ar loss by the amounts shown: below, This anatvsty assurmes that il other vartables, in particuter interest rates. remain constant and Ikneres anv Impact of forecast sates and purchases,
) Statement of profit and loss Equity, net of tax
" W + Frm Str sthanl; 3 ( 1.
31 March 2011 .
USD (1% mavement) - - Lo
31 March 2020 ]
] o

meon 7 100404 s3Ae  saaie i
Cradit gk .

Credit risk refers o tha rii of default on Iis obligation by v.hu counterpany resulting in a finanda! koss, Trade recetvables and unbilled rovenue are typlally unsecured and are derdved from revenue
exrned from customers. The customers of the Company are all related parties, hence credlt risk on trade recelvables and imbllled revenue |s limited,

Credit risk on aash and cash eautvalents b limited os the Company eenenatly inves: in deoashis with banks with hieh credit rasine asslaned by International credit rating agendles.
Finzndal Instruments {Continued)
Uguidity fisk s ) . ' - . : . o

The -Cmﬁnmv's_nrhdpal sourees of liguidity are cash wnd cash equivalents and lhe cash ffow that is generazed from operations. The Company has no cutstanding hank bomowings and the Compary
believes that r.h:e working capltai Is sufflchent 1o meet its current requirements. Accordingty no Dquidity risk s peroeived.
The comractual maturhies of signlficant financlal liab¥ities as of the reporting date s less than 1 year,

Trade and cther payables which are maturing within one year from the balance theet date, the Company confirms that the arrying amount apgroximate lair vakue to short-term maturity of these
Instruments. The below table 5tates the outstanding balance of trade payables as per thelr due dates, the Company confirms that the sama are to be treated as curren? (labiliges.

11 March 2021 31 March 2020 01 April 2019
Less than More than Less than More than Less than Mare than
1¥ear 1 vear 1 Yesr 1 vear 1 ¥ear 1vear
Trade pavables B45,17047 - L108,051.18 - 168,215.00 -

Equity share capltal and other equity are considered for the purpese of Company's Gpital management, The Company manages its capital 50 a3 1o safeguard Its ability to continue s a going cancern and
0 optimbe Tetumns to shareholders. The capital structure of the Campany Is based en management’s judgment of ks strateglc and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity 50 a5 to mainzain iovester,
creditors and market confidence. The Compacy may ke appropriats s2eps inorder to maintain, or # necessary adjust, Its capital srructure,




ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2021
{All amounts in Rupees)

19 Earnings per share

Particulars

{Loss)/Profit for the year after tax

Opening balance

Weighted average number of equity shares {basic and diluted)

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs per share}

20 Defined benefit plans

Year ended
31 March 2021

{8,042,556.85)

10,000
10,000

{804.26)

Year ended
31 March 2020

17,283,848.70

10,000
10,000

1,728.38

During the year as well as the previous year, the Company has recognized the liability on account of gratuity and compensated

absences on actual basis.

The Company has gratuity liability of Nit (2020 : INR. 37,45,437) and fiability towards compensated absences of Nil {2020 NIL) for the

year ended 31 March 2021,

The totaf charge for the year 2020-21 of Gratuity NIL (2020 : INR 1,229,470.00) and compensated absence INR 10,331,057 (2020: NIL

)

The Entity operates the following post-employment defined benefit plans.
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in Indfa, governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Plan entitles an employee,
who has rendered at least five years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen days wages for every completed year of

service or part thereof in excess of six months, based on the rate of wages last drawn by the employee concerned.

The Entity also has a defined benefit plan for compensated absences (Plan 8).

These defined benefit plans expose the Entity to actuarial risks, such as longevity risk, currency risk, interest rate risk and market {investment; risk.

Funding
Entity's defined benefit plan is unfunded.

Reconciliation of the net defined benefit liability

a) Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation

Non-current liability
Amaunt nat recognised due to asset ceiling

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Balance at the beginning of the year 3,745,437 2,515,867
Benefits paidfTransferred (3,745,437} -
Current service cost - 1,580,718
Interest cost - 191,213
Past service cost - -
Actuariat {gains} losses recognised in other - {542,451}
comprehensive income .

- changes in demographic assumptions - -

- changes in financial assumptions - -

- experience adjustments - -
Balance at the'end of the year - 3,745,437
b} Amounts tuf be recognised in Balance Sheet

. particulars Year ended Year ended

. 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Present value of obligation at the end of period - 3,745,437
Fair value of the plan assets at the end of period -
Surplus / [Deficit), - (3,745,437)
Current liability - 3,745,437

Net asset / {liahility) recognised in Balance Sheet

3,745,437




ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements

Sor the year ended 31 Morch 2021

(Al amounts in Rupees)

t) Expenses to be recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Particutars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Service cost 1,580,718
Past service cost -
Interest cost 191,213
Actuarial {Gain) / Loss recognised in the period (542,461)
Expense to be recognised in Statement of Profit and 1,229,470
Loss
d) Actuarial gainsf{losses) recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Remeasurement for the year - obligation {Gain) f Loss (542,461)
Remeasurement for the year - plan asset {Gain) / Loss -
Total Remeasurements Cost f (Credit ) for the year {542,461}
recognised in OCI
Defined benefit obligation
i. Actuarial assumptions
Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date:
- Year ended Year ended
Particulars
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
PlanA
Discount rate NA 6.1%
Future satary growth NA 8.0%
Aftrition rate NA

Mortality rates have heen considered in accordance with the indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) ultitate {IALM ult).

ii. Sensitivity analysis

10.0%

The data has not been provided since this was not reguired earlier accounting standards up to Mar 2020

{This Space is Intentionally left blank)




ALTIUS DATA SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 March 2021

{Altamounts in Rupees}

21 Related party transactions

|  Parties where control exist

Holding company
Accenture Solutions Private Limited holds 9, 999 shares of Rs 10 each

(2020: CloudPoint Ltd 7,499 shares of of Rs 10 each)
{2019: CloudPoint Ltd 7,459 shares of of Rs 10 each)

Ultimate ‘Holding Company
Accenture Plc, lreland

Transactions with holding Company

Particulars

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Altius UK
Service income

Balances Qutstanding
Altius Uk

111,279,423.22

150,817,915.34

15,487,004.85

il Keymanagerial personnel

Rizwan Anwar Shaikh (resigned w.e.f. Nov 13, 2020}
David James Alexander Kilpatrick {resigned w.e.f. March 6, 2020)
Raghavar tyer (appointed w.e.f. March 6, 2020}

Sriram Sankaranarayanan (appointed w.e.f. March 6, 2020)

All transactions with these related parties are priced on an arm's length basis.

{This Space is Intentionally left blank}

Transactions with Key mnagerial personne| 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Rizwan Shalkh :

Rent and internet expenses - 194,820.00
Reimbursment of expenses 77,200.00 1,873,112.00
Totat 77,200.00 2,067,932.00




ALTIUS DATA SCLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements
fer the year ended 31 March 2021
{All amounts in Rupees}

22 Segment reporting

Based on the Entity's activites, IT and (T enabled services has heen considered as the only reportable segment. Further, all services are rendered ordy to
one customer, Hence, there is no other reportable segment.

23 Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises

uUnder the Micro, Smaill and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED) which came in to force from 2 October, 2006, certain disclosures are
required to-be made relating to dues to Micro and Smal! enterprises. On the basis of information and records avaitable with the Management, the following
- disclosures are made for the amounts due to Micro and Small enterprises: '

Particulars : 2021 2020 2018

The amount remaining unpaid to micro and smzll suppliers as at the end of the year
- Principal - - -
- Interest - - -

Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED, along
with the amount of payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the - -
accounting year . ' ‘ -

Amount of interest due and payable for the delay in making payment {which have been
paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding interest specified i - -
undet MSMED . -

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year - - -

The amount of fusther interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,

until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise,

for the purpose of disaffowance of a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the )

MSMED Act, 2006 -

29 Note on Business Transfer

On July 30, 2020 the Campany, through a business transfer agreement ('BTA’), sold all rights, title and interest to Accenture Selutions Private Limited as a
going cancern and on a slump sale basis for a consideration of INR 65,18,929.

25  Contingent Liabilities T
Particulars 2021 X 2020 2019

Taxation Matters under dispute - - .

26 The Board of Directors of the Company has approved the proposal far merger of the Company with its parent entity Accenture Solutions Private Ltd.
Accenture Solutions). The Company is a party to the joint application made to the National Company Law Tribunial {(NCLT) along with the “scheme af
merger by absorption” on 02nd July 2021, for obtaining the approval from NCLT for merger of the Company with Accenture Solutions along with few
other group entities, with the appointed date of Aprii 01, 2021.

As per our repart of even date attached.

For P. R-Charkha & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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